
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 

JUNE 12, 2014 

 

CLARIFICATION 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

SURVEYING SERVICES- TOWN OF SCITUATE  

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE 

 

An omitted clause in the contract for services was inadvertently left in the RFP issued for these 

services and due on Thursday, June 19.  

 

Please disregard the following: 

 

ARTICLE 2: TIME OF PERFORMANCE: 

The contractor shall complete all work and services required on or before________ . If 

completion is not achieved by said date, the Contractor shall be liable to the Town for liquidated 

damages in the amount of???????? per calendar day. 

 

This will not be required. 

  

 


